Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com}

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:32 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: FW: COG - Drilling Notifications - East High Lonesome Tank Battery

Mike and Terry,

The rig is available to drill the East High Lonesome Tank Battery tomorrow (10-7-10). We will wait to drill the Southwest
Central Tank Battery until the access issues are resolved. Thanks

lke Tavarez
Tetra Tech

From: Tavarez, Ike

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:59 AM

To: Mike Bratcher (mbratcher@state.nm.us); Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: FW: COG - Drilling Notifications

Mike and Terry,

Tetra Tech has cancel the drilling until next week. The drilling rig is broken down and will not be available to drill this
week. We will notify you when the drilling is setup again. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks

Tetra Tech

lke Tavarez

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 11:14 AM
To: Mike Bratcher (mbratcher@state.nm.us); Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: COG - Drilling Notifications

COG Operating

East High Lonesome Tank Battery
Section 14, T16S, R39E, Unit H
Eddy County, NM

Federal Land

32 55.377 104 02.391

Southwest Central Tank Battery
Section 20, T17S, R30E, Unit O
Eddy County, NM

Federal Land

32.815578 103.99519

Mike and Terry,



Tetra Tech will be onsite to install boreholes at the High Lonesone Tank Battery on Wednesday 9-29-10. The spill was
contained inside the facility firewalls and the initial assessment (hand augers) did not vertically define the chloride impact.
The boreholes will be installed to define thesea areas. Once completed, Tetra Tech will mob to the Southwest Central
Tank Battery spill to install boreholes on Thursday 9-30-10. We will notify BLM (Terry Gregston) on any delays we may
have on the projects. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks

lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com

g Srwing | Ridiend, TY TEVSS | www.tetratech.com




Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Tavarez, lke [lke. Tavarez@tetratech.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:59 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: FW: COG - Drilling Notifications

Mike and Terry,

Tetra Tech has cancel the drilling until next week. The drilling rig is broken down and will not be available to drill this
week. We will notify you when the drilling is setup again. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks

Tetra Tech

lke Tavarez

From: Tavarez, lke

Sent: Friday, September 24, 2010 11:14 AM

To: Mike Bratcher (mbratcher@state.nm.us); Terry Gregston (terry_gregston@nm.blm.gov)
Cc: Pat Ellis; Joshua Russo

Subject: COG - Drilling Notifications

COG Operating

East High Lonesome Tank Battery
Section 14, T16S, R39E, UnitH
Eddy County, NM

Federal Land

32 55.377 104 02.391

Southwest Central Tank Battery
Section 20, T17S, R30E, Unit O
Eddy County, NM

Federal Land

32.815578 103.99519

Mike and Terry,

Tetra Tech will be onsite to install boreholes at the High Lonesone Tank Battery on Wednesday 9-29-10. The spill was
contained inside the facility firewalls and the initial assessment (hand augers) did not vertically define the chloride impact.
The boreholes will be installed to define thesea areas. Once completed, Tetra Tech will mob to the Southwest Central
Tank Battery spill to install boreholes on Thursday 9-30-10. We will notify BLM (Terry Gregston) on any delays we may
have on the projects. Please call me if you have any questions, thanks
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